
DATE: 5/1 /24 

TO: Gina Grimmer 
Hernando County BOCC 

FROM: Raymond Clark 

SUBJECT: Airfield Fencing 

STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

AMENDMENT FOR EXTENSION OF PUBLIC 
TRANSPORTATION GRANT AGREEMENT 

Brooksville - Tampa Bay Regional Airport 

CONTRACT NUMBER: G2440 

AMENDMENT NUMBER: 

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT NUMBER: 450402-1 

The Public Transportation Grant Agreement ("Agreement') between the Florida Department of Transportation 
("Department") and Hernando County BOCC ("Agency"), dated _ , is scheduled to expire on the ~ day of June 
, 2024 . 

The Agency requests an Amendment of the Agreement, to extend the end date of the Agreement to the ~ day of _ 
December , 2024 , for additional time to complete the Project for the following reasons: This project had numerous 
revisions which. along with contractor and supply issues. had delayed this project a number of times. We are currently 
providing electricity to the gate and requesting quotes for a gate operator. We anticipate issuing a purchase order within 
the next two months. Once issued. the installation of a gate operator should be completed within another two months 
and this project will then be closed. 

The Department agrees to the requested extension of the Agreement. All of the terms and conditions of the Agreement 
and any amendments thereto shall remain in full force and effect. 

IN VVITNESS WHEREOF. the Parties have executed this Amendment on _____ (to be completed by 
Department). 

Hernando Coun STATE OF FLORIDA, DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

By: ______________ _ 

Name: Elizabeth Narverud Name: Justin Hall 

Title: Cha i rperson Title: Director of Transportation Development 
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